FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS REGARDING KENTUCKY PREFERENCE LAWS
1.
Question:
Do you apply the preference before you go into orals or after?


Answer:
Before

2.
Question:
Do we need to modify the bids that are out there now?


Answer:
No, start with new ones going out.

3.
Question:
Does KRS.494 have to be in solicitation?


Answer:
Yes, put it in the solicitation terms.
4.
Question:
For resident bidders, how are we to know they have paid taxes?


Answer:
The vendor will be required to submit a notarized affidavit attesting to this. 
5.
Question:
Is the notarized affidavit separate?


Answer:
Yes.

6.
Question:
Where is the affidavit?


Answer:
The affidavit can be found on the eProcurement website.

7.
Question:
Do we need to update the PSC terms and conditions to have this language.  


Answer:
No. The terms that need to contain the information regarding the Kentucky Preference Laws are those that go in the solicitation (RFP). This information will be used to make the award and so will not need to be put in the PSC terms and conditions.  
8.    Question:   Will this new law require all resident vendors who wish to bid on a contract to be                 registered with the Sec. of State’s Office?
        Answer:   The reciprocal preference law does not impose any additional requirements on a vendor with regard to registering with the Secretary of State.  A resident bidder will fall into one of these three categories:  1) Organized under the laws of Kentucky which would require registration with the Secretary of State; 2) Organized under the laws of another state but doing business here which would require that they receive a certificate of authority to transact business in Kentucky from the Secretary of State; or 3) Not required to register with the Secretary of State (sole proprietorship, for example).  Therefore, the category in which they fall will determine what form of registration, if any, is required.    

9.   Question:   Regarding the answer about “formal” quotes, if an RFQ is posted to the web, bids received in response to that would be formal, as would bid responses to advertisements, or responses to bid packets sent to vendors in an area (janitorial).  All these would require us to have the preference language in terms and conditions, and to apply any applicable preferences, correct?

         Answer:   Yes. 
